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Coggins, Stephanie

From: Coggins, Stephanie
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 3:25 PM
To: Edwards, Karen
Subject: RE: Signed Letter of Agreement - City of Amarillo

Hi Karen, 
 
Our team has resubmiƩed this informaƟon. Here is a screenshot showing it was successfully uploaded for confirmaƟon. 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Stephanie Coggins 
City Secretary 
City of Amarillo 
(806) 378-3014 
 

From: Edwards, Karen <Karen.Edwards@bakertilly.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 2:34 PM 
To: Coggins, Stephanie <Stephanie.Coggins@amarillo.gov> 
Subject: RE: Signed Letter of Agreement - City of Amarillo 
 

Attention: This email was sent from someone outside of City of Amarillo. Always use caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links from unknown senders or when receiving unexpected emails.  

 You don't often get email from karen.edwards@bakertilly.com. Learn why this is important  
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Hi Stephanie, 
 
I am not seeing where the images and logo(s) were uploaded on our end.  Will you please upload them again 
and let me know once that is complete? 
 
Here is the link:  hƩps://bakerƟlly.sharefile.com/r-r9220b853a64f4ce19fd4ecb0813b82f7  
 
Karen Edwards, SHRM-CP 
Senior Recruitment Analyst 
 

 
 
Baker Tilly US, LLP 
T:  +1 (813) 915-5616 
8626 North Himes Avenue, Tampa, FL 33614 
karen.edwards@bakertilly.com  |  bakertilly.com 

 
Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and 
independent legal entities. 

 

From: Coggins, Stephanie <Stephanie.Coggins@amarillo.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 3:48 PM 
To: Williams, Edward <Edward.Williams@bakertilly.com> 
Cc: Edwards, Karen <Karen.Edwards@bakertilly.com> 
Subject: RE: Signed Letter of Agreement - City of Amarillo 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Here is almost everything – I owe you #5, but I didn’t want to delay geƫng the bulk of this back to you.  
  
Sincerely, 
  
Stephanie Coggins 
City Secretary 
City of Amarillo 
(806) 378-3014 
  

From: Williams, Edward <Edward.Williams@bakertilly.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 9:55 AM 
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
Good morning, Stephanie! 
 

 You don't often get email from edward.williams@bakertilly.com. Learn why this is important  
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My colleague Karen Edwards will also manage this project and will ensure that I stay on target once we get 
started.  Looking forward to working with you both. 
 
Happy Wednesday! 
 
Edward 

 
  
Edward G Williams 
Director 
  

 
  
Baker Tilly US, LLP 
T: +1 (214) 842 6478  |  M: +1 (214) 608 6363        
2500 Dallas Parkway, Suite 300, Plano, TX 75093, USA 
edward.williams@bakertilly.com  |  bakertilly.com 

 

Baker Tilly US, LLP, trading as Baker Tilly, is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members of which are separate and 
independent legal entities. 
  

From: Coggins, Stephanie <Stephanie.Coggins@amarillo.gov>  
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:16 PM 
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
  
Hi Edward, 
  
Thank you for the agreement. I will work with appropriate departments to obtain the requested informaƟon and will 
plan to have it back to you this week, likely within 1-2 days for most of it. 
  
Sincerely, 
  
Stephanie Coggins 
City Secretary 
City of Amarillo 
(806) 378-3014 
  

From: Williams, Edward <Edward.Williams@bakertilly.com>  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 10:30 AM 
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
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AƩached please find a copy of our fully executed city manager search agreement.  AddiƟonally, below you will find a list 

of items we customarily request from clients to support our markeƟng, adverƟsing, and outreach for a search.  We fully 

recognize that you may not have some of the informaƟon we are requesƟng, so please share what you’ve got, and we 

will go from there.  

You are welcome to send us a link to the informaƟon or as aƩachments (Word or pdf). 

1. OrganizaƟonal charts (Ɵtles only). 

2. Current FY City of Amarillo budget. 

3. # of City Employees FTEs? Part Time? 

4. # of City of Amarillo employees represented by unions, if applicable 

5. City credit raƟng. 

6. Official City populaƟon? 

7. City Manager job descripƟon.  

8. # of FTE’s reporƟng to the City Manager.  

9. City Manager’s FY2024 budget? 

10. City Manager salary range and anƟcipated base salary. 

11. Current and prior city manager employment agreement? 

12. City Manager Benefits. 

13. Will the City reimburse candidates for expenses related to in-person interviews? 

14. Will the City of Amarillo reimburse the finalist selected for relocaƟon expenses, if applicable? 

15. Other Personnel policies affecƟng recruitment (pre-employment maƩers, residency requirement, vehicle 

allowance, phone allowance, or similar) 

16. High resoluƟon logo(s). (min 1MB). PNG images with a transparent background preferred. 

17. 15-20 images (standalone) high resoluƟon(1MB) color photos (JPEG or PNG) that represent the populaƟon, the 

primary acƟviƟes of the City, and surrounding area. If possible, include images of the landscape, landmarks, 

recreaƟon events and economic acƟviƟes.  

 

Please upload the pictures securely by clicking the below link. Make sure to enter City of Amarillo “Company”: 

hƩps://bakerƟlly.sharefile.com/r-r9220b853a64f4ce19fd4ecb0813b82f7  

  

Edward 

 
  
Edward G Williams, Ph.D. 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 11:38 AM 
To: Williams, Edward <Edward.Williams@bakertilly.com> 
Subject: Signed Letter of Agreement - City of Amarillo 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

  
Hi Edward, 
  
Here is the leƩer of agreement you sent signed on our end. Please have it executed on your side and return a final copy 
for my records. 
  
Also, please let me know how I can assist you as we begin this process. I’m happy to visit via email or jump on a Zoom to 
discuss what you may need of me in connecƟng with Council during this process. Please note my cell phone number is 
below – you are welcome to uƟlize that number for calls or texts if needed. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Stephanie Coggins 
City Secretary 
City of Amarillo 
P O Box 1971 
Amarillo, TX  79105 
stephanie.coggins@amarillo.gov 
O: (806) 378-3014 
C: (806) 282-1584 
  
Optimism is the faith that leads to achievement. Nothing can be done without hope and 
confidence. (Helen Keller) 
  
ATTENTION ELECTED OFFICIALS:  A “Reply to All” of this email could lead to violaƟons of the Texas Open 
MeeƟngs Act. Please reply only to the sender. 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY:  The informaƟon in this email is for the intended recipient only. If you have received this 
email in error, please Reply only to the sender and then delete this email. The informaƟon in this email and any 
aƩachment may be confidenƟal or privileged. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, distribuƟon, forwarding, or 
copying is strictly prohibited. 
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Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast. 

BakerTilly US Confidentiality Notice: This message is being sent by BakerTilly US. It is intended exclusively for the 
individuals and entities to which it is addressed. This communication, including any attachments, may contain 
information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, including information that is protected under the HIPAA privacy 
rules, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, 
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify 
the sender immediately by email and delete all copies of this message. This message is protected by applicable legal 
privileges and is confidential. Tax advice, if any, contained in this communication was not intended or written to be used 
by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding penalties.  
  

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


